MEMORANDUM

Date: April 18, 2023

To: The Honorable Chair and Members From: Jan Leshér
Pima County Board of Supervisors County Administrator

Re: Additional Information for the Board of Supervisors April 18, 2023 Meeting - Agenda
Item No. 16 —~ Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System

Per the request today from Supervisor Scott, below find the link to the 2023 Behavioral

Surveillance System Survey for the state of Arizona.

(azdhs.govl This draft document includes all survey items in their entirety. Please note that
this is a mobile and landline telephone survey and most respondents will only be asked the
core set of questions. Sub-segments of the population may be invited to participate in
additional survey modules.

A comprehensive summary of the survey, its history, use and applications for local
communities can be found on the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

website. Fttps:77www.Cac.gov75r?ss7|naex.ﬁtm||
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C: Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator
Francisco Garcia, MD, MPH, Deputy County Administrator & Chief Medical Officer
Steve Holmes, Deputy County Administrator
Terry Culien, MD, MS, Public Health Director, Health Department
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https://www.azdhs.gov/documents/preparedness/public-health-statistics/behavioral-risk-factor-surveillance/questionnaires/2023-brfss-questionnaire.pdf
https://www.azdhs.gov/documents/preparedness/public-health-statistics/behavioral-risk-factor-surveillance/questionnaires/2023-brfss-questionnaire.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/brfss/index.html

